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Subject: Pinnick Designers’ Association with MJ Synergy Group

Attention: To Whom It May Concern

Please be advised, MJ Synergy Group is an Architecture-Engincering firm that has within in its portfolio, the need to
store, process and transport classified materials for various clientele. Robert Pinnick, principal with Pinnick
Designers, is an integral subcontractor to our firm, and participates fully in handling our classified work since 2012.

Should you have any questions regarding this letier, please contact Carlos Davis, Executive Vice President, MJ Synergy
Group at (202) 409 — 8720.

Yours truly,
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Angela F. Buckner



